
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY QUORUM COURT AGENDA 
MONDAY, APRIL 28th, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 
 

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX ADDITION, 511 UNION, QUORUM COURT 

INVOCATION, led by: Pastor Jamar Andrews of Word Church 

ASSEMBLY AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES – April 14, 2025 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES – Road, Public Service, and Finance  

OLD BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS 
A. Appropriation Ordinance for the Annual Clean-Up Approving and 

Finalizing the 2024 Annual Operating Budget 
B. Ordinance to Amend the County Employment Personnel Policy to Include a 

Policy on PII 
C. Resolution Nominating Brian Reed to the Nursing Center Board of Directors 
D. Resolution Nominating Tyler Watkins to the Nursing Center Board of 

Directors 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
         
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 



QUORUM COURT MINUTES April 14, 2025 

Judge Day called the meeting to order at 5:30PM 

Invocation was led by Justice Terry Couch 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Justice Myers 

Roll was called. Justice Cline was absent. 

Next order of business was the approval of the minutes for the March 17, 2025, meeting.  
Justice Williams made the motion to approve, and Justice Longmire seconded the motion.  
Judge Day took a vote, and it passed unanimously. 

No old business 

No new business 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Judge Day stated that John James, the Road Superintendent, informed him 
that John Boatman from the Eastern District Road Department is ready to 
retire.   

Justice Forrest stated that there were members of the Lake City Fire 
Department present, and he wanted to thank them along with the Sheriff’s 
Department and First Responders for a great job done during the recent 
tornadoes that passed through their community.   

Justice Rogers thanked Judge Day and the Road Department for assembling 
and handing out sandbags to those in need.  

NO PUBLIC COMMENT 

Motion to adjourn to committees was made by Justice Couch and seconded by Justice 
Cook.  

Meeting Adjourned at 5:34pm 



 

 

Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
Date: 4/15/2025 

Call to Order: 
Justice Couch called the meeting to order at 5:38 PM. 

Attendance: 
Justice Terry Couch, Justice David Tennison, Justice Garrett Barnes, and Road Superintendent 
John James were present. 

Road Work Update: 
Road Superintendent John James provided an update on ongoing work through flooding and road 
closures.  

Plat Review: 
Two plats were reviewed and passed 

Adjournment: 
With no further business, Justice Tennison moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Justice 
Barnes. The meeting adjourned at 5:42 PM. 

 



Public Services Committee Minutes April 14, 2025 
 

Justice Rodgers called the Public Services Committee meeting to order at 5:34 PM. 
Committee members present were Richard Rogers (Chairman), Brad Noel, Linda Allison, 

and Kevin Williams. Elected Officials present at the meeting were Judge Marvin Day. 
 

The first agenda item was a resolution to affirm Craighead County’s enumerated 
governmental powers. No motion made.  

 
A resolution to appoint Mr. Brian Reed to the Craighead County Jonesboro Nursing Center 
Board of Directors. Motion to approve made by Justice Williams and seconded by Justice 

Noel. All in favor. Resolution approved.   
 

A resolution to appoint Mr. Tyler Watkins to the Craighead County Jonesboro Nursing 
Center Board of Directors. Motion to approve made by Justice Williams and seconded by 

Justice Allison. All in favor. Resolution approved.   
 

An ordinance to amend the County employment/personnel policy to include a policy on 
personal identity information. Judge Marvin Day spoke on the need to include in-person 

changes of sensitive information with HR to remove the chance of fraud. Motion to approve 
made by Justice Williams and seconded by Justice Noel. All in favor. Ordinance approved.   

 
Lake City Fire District made a presentation on a future proposed fire district fee increase 
from $35 to $75 per house due to inflation of costs to run efficiently. An ordinance will be 

brought before the committee at a later date.  
 

Comp time payout for Detention Center employees, Mike Miller and Jason Hall, was 
discussed.  

 
 

Motion to adjourn made by Justice Williams and seconded by Justice Noel. Meeting 
adjourned at 6:12 PM.  



Finance Committee Minutes 4-14-2025  
 

Justice Josh Longmire called the meeting to order at 5:39 PM. Those present included 
Justice Dan Pasmore, Justice Darrel Cook, Justice Barry Forrest, and Justice Rick Myers. 
Craighead County Treasurer Terry McNatt was also in attendance 
 
Justice Longmire opened with a discussion on the tax collection report. In Collector 
Eddington’s absence, Justice Cook provided an update, noting that collections were 
currently behind expectations but should improve in the coming month due to payments 
from mortgage companies. 
 
Treasurer Terry McNair presented the financial report, highlighting the general Ledger 
account balance of over $35 million. He reported a 1.27% increase in sales tax collections, 
totaling just over $2.24 million, and a state turnback revenue of about $292,000.  
 
The committee then moved to finalize the 2024 annual operating budget through an 
appropriation ordinance titled the "Annual Cleanup Ordinance." This ordinance included 
appropriations for additional funds, approval of internal transfers, and final allocations for 
the budget year. Justice Cook made a motion to read by title only, which was seconded by 
Justice Passmore. The committee voted to read the ordinance by title only and 
subsequently approved it with a motion from Justice Cook and a second from Justice 
Passmore to move to pass on to the full Quorum Court 
 
With no further business, Justice Myers made a motion to adjourn, which Justice Cook 
seconded. The motion was approved unanimously, and the meeting was concluded. 
 
 
 

































  

ORDINANCE NO.  _______________ 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE COUNTY EMPLOYMENT/PERSONNEL POLICY TO 
INCLUDE A POLICY ON PERSONAL IDENTITY INFORMATION (PII) 

WHEREAS; The Craighead County Quorum Court recognizes the importance of 
maintaining the confidentiality and security of Personal Identity Information (PII) as 
part of its commitment to protecting the personal data of those who serve and work on 
behalf of the county. 

SECTION 1. The following policy shall be adopted and permanently incorporated into 
the Craighead County Employment/Personnel Policy and Handbook, under Section 14. 
Personnel Policies – J. Personal Identity Information (PII) Policy: 

J. Personal Identity Information (PII) Policy: 

Craighead County recognizes its responsibility to safeguard the Personal Identity 
Information (PII) of individuals performing tasks on behalf of the County. This policy 
applies specifically to sensitive documents containing PII that are exchanged between 
Human Resources and county employees who are either in the onboarding process or 
making changes to their onboarding information or employment status. 

Definition of PII: 
PII is defined as unique personal identification information or data, including: 

• Social Security Numbers (or their equivalents issued by governmental entities 
outside the United States). 

• Taxpayer Identification Numbers (or their equivalents issued by governmental 
revenue entities outside the United States). 

• Employer Identification Numbers (or their equivalents issued by governmental 
entities outside the United States). 

• State or foreign driver’s license numbers. 

• Date(s) of birth. 

 

 

 



  

Handling of PII: 
To protect this sensitive information: 

• Human Resources will only accept in-person submissions with wet 
(handwritten) signatures for any documentation containing Personally 
Identifiable Information (PII) related to onboarding or updates to onboarding 
information or employment status. This includes, but is not limited to, tax forms, 
direct deposit banking information, W-2 requests, and other related documents. 
Human Resources will forward the required documents to the County Payroll 
Clerk once received in this manner. 

• If an employee is unable to appear in person due to special circumstances, 
Human Resources will arrange to visit the employee’s office to collect the 
necessary documentation in person, prior to any digital transmission or receipt 
of such documents. 

SECTION 2.   Emergency Clause. An emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this 
ordinance is necessary for the smooth operation of Craighead County and shall be in 
full force and effect after its passage and approval.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this ____ day of April 2025. 

            

APPROVED: 

________________________________ 

Marvin Day, County Judge 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

MaryDawn Marshall, County Clerk 

 

 

“This publication was paid for by the Craighead County Clerk, cost of publication ________” 



RESOLUTION NO.________________________ 
 

APPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER TO THE  
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY JONESBORO NURSING CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER TO THE CRAIGHEAD 
NURSING CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS; 

WHEREAS:   That on June 26, 2000, Ordinance 2000-9 was passed by the Craighead County Quorum Court 
that created a five-member administrative board for the Craighead Nursing Center. 

WHEREAS:  Carole Farmer, appointed board member of the Craighead County Nursing Center Board of 
Directors, resigned her term on March 19th, 2025. Carole Farmer was appointed to the Craighead County 
Nursing Center Board of Directors on March 1st, 2024.  

WHEREAS:  The Craighead County Judge and the Quorum Court recommend that Mr. Brian Reed, 5716 
Deer Valley Drive, Jonesboro, AR 72404 be appointed to the Craighead Nursing Center Board of Directors 
to fill this position. 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CRAIGHEAD COUNTY QUORUM COURT: 

That Mr. Brian Reed, 5716 Deer Valley Drive, Jonesboro, AR 72404, be appointed to the Craighead 
Nursing Center Board of Directors for the remainder of this term, said the term to become effective 
April 29th, 2025, and expiring February 28, 2029, upon passage of this resolution. 

 

Dated this _________day of April, 2025 

 

APPROVED   _________________________________ 

           Marvin Day, Craighead County Judge 

 

ATTEST          ___________________________________ 

          MaryDawn Marshall, Craighead County Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO.________________________ 
 

APPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER TO THE  
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY JONESBORO NURSING CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER TO THE CRAIGHEAD 
NURSING CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS; 

WHEREAS:   That on June 26, 2000, Ordinance 2000-9 was passed by the Craighead County Quorum Court 
that created a five-member administrative board for the Craighead Nursing Center. 

WHEREAS:  JD Payne, appointed board member of the Craighead County Nursing Center Board of 
Directors, will conclude his term on April 27th, 2025. JD Payne was appointed to the Craighead County 
Nursing Center Board of Directors on April 28th, 2020 with his term set to end April 27th, 2025.   

WHEREAS:  The Craighead County Judge and the Quorum Court recommend that Mr. Tyler Watkins, 5713 
Deer Valley Drive, Jonesboro, AR 72404 be appointed to the Craighead Nursing Center Board of Directors 
to begin a new term. 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CRAIGHEAD COUNTY QUORUM COURT: 

That Mr. Tyler Watkins, 5713 Deer Valley Drive, Jonesboro, AR 72404, be appointed to the Craighead 
Nursing Center Board of Directors to begin a new term, said the term to become effective April 29th, 
2025, and expiring April 29, 2030, upon passage of this resolution. 

 

Dated this _________day of April, 2025 

 

APPROVED   _________________________________ 

           Marvin Day, Craighead County Judge 

 

ATTEST          ___________________________________ 

          MaryDawn Marshall, Craighead County Clerk 

 


	Quorum Court Agenda 4-28-2025
	Quorum Court Minutes 4.14.2025
	Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes 4.14.2025
	Public Services Committee Minutes 4.14.25
	Minutes 4-14-25 Finance Committee
	QC NEW A. - Appropriation Ordinance for the Annual Clean-Up Approving and Finalizing the 2024 Annual Operating Budget
	QC NEW B. - Ordinance to Amend the County Employment_Personnel Policy to Include a Policy on PII
	QC NEW C. -  Resolution Nominating Brian Reed to Nursing Center Board of Directors
	QC NEW D. - Resolution Nominating Tyler Watkins to Nursing Center Board of Directors



